STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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LARRY KEHOE (505) 383-6161
SECRETARY

San Juan 0i1 Company
705 South Elgin
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102

Attention Ms. Susan Lacy
Dear Ms. Lacy:

Attached is an approved copy of Form C-101 for the San Juan 0i1 Company
State 27 Well No. 1 to be drilled in Unit M of Section 27, T-14-S, R-34-E,
Lea County, New Mexico. As authorized in a telephone conversation with
you this date, certain changes have been made to correspond with our Rules
and Regulations.

We might point out that this well will immediately offset the Tres Papa-
lotes Pennsylvanian Pool, which is on 160 acre spacing, and we have made
that change on Form C-102. Further, since the vertical limits of this
pool are defined as the Pennsylvanian, only, we will be unable to approve
a completion in which both the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian are open. We
do, however, classify the Bough A as Pennsylvanian.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Se.ton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
Attach.



